
A HISTORY OF GLASSCOCK COUNTY, TEXAS
By Mrs. H. N..Phillips

Glasscock County is located on the grass covered rolling plains of
West Texas. On its northern boundary are Martin and Howard Counties. To
the east is Sterling, to the south is Reagan and on the west is Midland
County. Glasscock County is 864 square ml les in area and is some 2700 feet
above sea level.1 It is drained by the north Concho River and its tribu-
taries, Lacy Creek, Johnson Draw and Mustang Creek. The North Concho River
runs across the northeastern portion of the county in a ·southeasterly direo-
tion into Sterling County. Both Mustang Creek and Johnson Draw come into
the county from the northwest.

Tom Green County was created from Bexar Territory and Glasscock
County, like most of the counties of West Texas, was a part of it , since
it included all the land from the Concho River to the Pecos River. By
an Act of Legislature,Glasscock count~ was created April 4, 1887 and pro-
vision was made for its organization. Section II of that act states:

The County of Glasscock is named in honor of George W.
Glasscock, Sr., who participated in the struggle for
Texas independence and was at the storming and capture
of the Alamo, on the 10th of December, 1835, and was in
the grass fights and other engagements which resulted
in the independence of Texas.3

George Glasscock appealed to President Andrew Johnson at the close
of the Civi I War for a full pardon for his part in the rebel 1ion of the
Confederate States. 4he copy of his pardon hangs today in the courthouse
in Georgetown, Texas.

The Glasscock name recalls another member of this famous family.
A younger brother, James A. Glasscock, was a member of the Mier Expedition
in 1842. He tells in his diary of the trials of twenty-one months as a
eept lve of5Santa Anna and his military forces and of the "b Iaek bean
incidentll•

A county historical marker in front of the courthouse reads in
part as follows:

Created In 1887, organized 1893 with Garden City
county seat, named for Geo •.W. Glasscock (1810-1868)
Flat boating partner of Abraham Lincoln. Came to
Texas In 1834 and fought 1835-36 In the war of inde-
pendence from Mexico. Built first Central Texas
flour mill Williamson County. Georgetown was named
for him. Was in Texas Legislature 1864-1868.

There is an old map by Cleve Hallenbeck which shows the Spanish trails
through West Texas. One such exploration of Cabeza de Vaca went through
the northwestern part of present day Glasscock County in 1535. Indian
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